lınärıe

CERAMIC COOKTOP NICE LS60C3Z





Register your product online

www.linarie.com.au

CONGRATULATIONS

Congratulations and thank you for choosing Linärie to introduce a new comfort of cooking in your home. We are sure you will find your new appliance a pleasure to use and a great asset to your kitchen.

This appliance complies with all relevant safety requirements in Australia. Inappropriate use can, however, lead to personal injury and damage to property.

In order to operate the unit correctly and safely, please read this instruction manual carefully before installation and usage. This user manual which provides you with all required instructions related to safety, installation, use and maintenance of the appliance.

For future reference, please store this booklet in a safe place and ensure that all users are familiar with the contents. Pass them on to any future owner of the appliance.

Record Model & Serial Number

Model:....

Serial Number

Register your product www.linarie.com.au

\Lambda IMPORTANT

Adherence to the directions for use in this manual is extremely important for health and safety. Failure to strictly adhere to the requirements in this manual may result in personal injury, property damage and affect your ability to make a claim under Linärie's manufacturer's warranty provided with your product. Products must be used, installed and operated in accordance with this manual. You may not be able to claim on Linärie's manufacturer's warranty in the event that your product fault is due to failure to adhere this manual.

Correct Conditions of Use

- The appliance is intended for use in the home and similar environments only. It is not intended for commercial use.
- The appliance is not suitable for outdoor use, non-stationary installation.
- The cooktop is to be used solely for preparing food at home. It may not be used for any other purpose.

D The electricity connection must be made by a qualified specialist. Installation must comply with the valid standards, regulations and laws. All safety and warning information and the operating and installation instructions must be complied with.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1. General Information
2. General Safety Instructions
2.1 General safety information
2.2 Safety instruction - Installation
2.3 Correct use & Operation
2.4 Disassembling and Disposal
of the Appliance
2.5 Accessories and Spare parts
3. Product introduction04
3.1 Product information
3.2 Technical specification
3.3 Top view
3.4 Touch control panel05
4. Installation 05
4.1 Selection of installation equipment
4.2 Before installation06
4.3 After installation
4.4 Before locating the fixing bracket
4.5 Adjusting the bracket position
4.6 Caution
4.7 Connecting the cooktop to the main supply .07
5. Operation 07
5.1 Touch control
5.2 Choosing the right cookware
5.2.1 Friendly cookware
5.2.2 Non-friendly cookware

5.3 How to use your induction cooktop
5.3.1 Start cooking
5.3.2 Finish cooking
5.4 The double/ triple zone function
5.4.1 Activate double/ triple zone function
5.4.2 Deactivate double/ triple zone function
5.4.3 Locking the controls
5.5 Over temperature protection
5.6 Heat residual warning
5.7 Using the Timer
6. Cooking guidelines09
7. Heat settings10
8. Care and Cleaning10
9. Hints and tips10
10. Failure display and inspection
11. Environmental tips
11.1 Disposal considerations
11.2 Disposing your old appliance
12. Warranty and After sales
12.1 Warranty
12.2 After sales service
12.3 Replacement of spare parts

~ ~

Additional information on products, accessories, warranty, replacement parts and services can be found at **www.linarie.com.au**

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

1.1 Appliance Information

- A damaged appliance can be dangerous. If you find the appliance is damaged or marked, you must report it within 7 days if you wish to claim for damage/marks under the manufacturer's warranty. This does not affect your statutory rights. Do not use a damaged appliance.
- The manufacturer's warranty will be invalidated if the appliance is not repaired by a Linärie approved service technician.

2. GENERAL SAFETY INTRUCTIONS

D The appliance complies with the stipulated safety requirements in Australia. The user is responsible for appliance cleaning and maintenance as well as its safe use. Improper use can lead to personal injury and damage to property.

2.1 General Safety Instructions

Children and People with Special Needs

\Lambda warning

This appliance is not intended for use by persons (including children) with reduced physical, sensory or mental capabilities, or lack of experience and knowledge, unless they have been given supervision or instruction concerning use of the appliance by a person responsible for their safety.

- The appliance is NOT suitable for use by children without supervision.
- Young children should be supervised near the appliance to ensure they do not play with this appliance.
- Children may be able to wrap themselves in packing material or pull it over their heads with the risk of suffocation. Keep children away from any packing material.

Cleaning & Maintenance

The device must be cleaned regularly. Dirt can lead to damage or the buildup of odors. (See "Cleaning and maintenance" section).

- Always clean the appliance exactly as indicated in the operating instructions.
- Always ensure the appliance is switched off before cleaning or replacing parts.
- There is a risk of fire if cleaning is not carried out as described in these operating instructions.
- In areas which may be subject to infestation by cockroaches or other vermin, pay particular attention to keeping the machine and its surroundings in a clean condition at all times. Any damage which may be caused by cockroaches or other vermin will not be covered by the machine warranty.
- In order to avoid any potential hazard, the installation instructions must be followed.
- Do not cook on a broken or cracked cooktop. If the cooktop surface should break or crack, switch the appliance off immediately at the mains power supply and contact a qualified technician.

- Faulty components must only be replaced by genuine Linärie spare parts. The manufacturer can only guarantee the safety of the appliance when Linärie replacement parts are used.
- If the power cord is damaged, it must only be replaced by a Linärie authorized service technician or suitably qualified electrician in order to avoid a hazard.
- Linärie cannot be held liable for noncompliance with these instructions, resulting from incorrect or improper use or operation.

Unauthorized Modifications

Unauthorised modifications can cause the appliance to pose risks. Do not conduct any modifications to the appliance.

2.2 Safety Instructions - Installation

🛕 warning

The appliance must only be installed and assembled by trained specialists who are familiar with and comply with the standard national regulations and supplementary regulations of ventilation systems.

- Observe all regional regulations for the installation of ventilation systems.
- During installation, maintenance and repair work, the appliance must be disconnected from the mains electricity supply. It is only completely isolated from the electricity supply when:
 - the mains circuit breaker is switched off, or
 - it is switched off at the wall socket and the plug is withdrawn from the socket.
- Do not pull the mains connection cable but the mains plug to disconnect your appliance from the mains electricity supply.
- Do not connect the appliance to the mains electricity supply by a multi-socket unit or an extension lead.
- Tampering with electrical connections or components and mechanical parts is highly dangerous to the user and can cause operational faults. Only open the housing as described in the instructions given in "Installation" and in the "Cleaning & Maintenance" sections of this booklet. Under no circumstances should any other parts of the housing be opened.
- This appliance complies with electromagnetic safety standards.
- THIS APPLIANCE MUST BE PROPERLY EARTHED. It is most important that this basic safety requirement is present and tested regularly and, where there is any doubt, the household wiring system should be inspected by a qualified electrician.

Linärie cannot be held liable for noncompliance with these instructions, resulting from incorrect or improper use or operation.

2.3 Correct Use & Operation

- For safety reasons, this appliance may only be used after it has been built in.
- Reliable and safe operation of this appliance can only be assured if it has been connected to the mains electricity supply.
- Before using the appliance, ensure that all packaging materials are removed from the appliance and make sure that the connection data on the data plate [voltage (V) and frequency (Hz)] indicated on the appliance corresponds to the voltage and frequency of the power supply in your household. Consult a qualified electrician if in doubt.
- Never leave the appliance unattended when in use. Boilover causes smoking snd greasy spillovers may ignite.
- Never leave utensils or any objects on the appliance.
- Never use the appliance for warming or heating the room.

2.4 Disassembling and Disposal of the Appliance

(see the "Environmental Tips" section for best practices on disposing of this appliance).

The device must only be disassembled by trained specialists who are familiar with and comply with the standard national regulations and supplementary regulations of the local utility companies.

Work on electrical components must only be conducted by trained electrical personnel.

3. PRODUCT INTRODUCTION

3.1 Product information

The micro computer ceramic cooktop can meet different kinds of cuisine demands because of wire resistant heating, micro computerized control and multi-power selection, It is the optimum choice of modern families.

The ceramic cooktp centers on customers and adopts personalized design. The cooktop has a safe and reliable performances, making your life comfortable and makes you enjoy the true pleasure of life.

3.1 Technical specification

Cooking Cooktop	LS30C2Z	LS60C3Z
Cooking Zones	2 Zones	3 Zones
Supply Voltage	220-240V~	50Hz or 60Hz
Installed Electric Power	3000W	5200W
Product Size L×W×H(mm)	300X535X58	590X535X58
Building-in Dimensions A×B (mm)	285X500	560X490

3.2 Top view



- After use, always turn off the cooking zones and the cooktop as described in this manual. Do not rely on the pan detection feature to turn off the cooking zones when you remove the pans.
- Only use the appliance on a dry, stable, level and horizontal surface and distance 10 cm back-round surrounding.
- When cooking, pay attention to the heat-up speed of the cooking zones. Avoiding boiling the pots dry as there is a risk of the pots overheating!
- Do not place empty pots and pans on cooking zones which have been switched on.
- Always switch off the cooktop after using.
- Fats and oils may ignite fire. Always be careful in preparing food with fats and oils. Never extinguish ignited fats and oils with water! Put the lid on the pan and switch off the cooking zone.

2.5 Accessories and Spare parts

Incorrect components can lead to personal injury or damage to the appliance. Only use original Linärie spare parts for repairs.

Modifications, additions or alterations to the appliance can lead to safety risks. If spare parts or accessories from other manufacturers are used, the warranty will be invalidated, and Linärie cannot accept liability.

Please check **www.linarie.com.au** for more information.

cont. product introduction

3.3 Touch control panel

LS30C2Z



4. INSTALLATION

4.1 Selection of installation equipment

Cut out the work surface according to the sizes shown in the drawing. For the purpose of installation and use, a minimum of 5 cm space shall be preserved around the hole. Be sure the thickness of the work surface is at least 30mm. Please select heat resistant and insulated work surface material (wood and similar fibrous or hygroscopic material shall not be used as work surface material unless impregnated) to avoid the electrical shock and larger deformation caused by the heat radiation from the hotplate. As shown.



- 1. Cooking zone Selector
- 2. Dual ring
- Keylock
- 4. Power/timer setting 5. Timer
- 6. On/Off

Model	L(mm)	W(mm)	H(mm)	D(mm)	A(mm)	B(mm)	X(mm)
LS30C2Z	300	535	58	52	285	500	50mini
LS60C3Z	590	535	58	52	560	490	50mini



: The safety distance between the hotplate and the cupboard above the hotplate should be at least 60mm. Unit (mm)



cont. installation



The adhesive that join the plastic or wooden material of the furniture, MUST be heat resistant of not below 150°C. The rear wall, adjacent and surrounding surfaces must be able to withstand a temperature of 90°C.

4.2 Before Installation

- Be sure the work surface is square and level, and no obstruction with space requirements.
- The work surface is made of heat resistant and insulated material.
- If the cooktop is installed above an oven, the oven must have a cooling fan.
- The installation will comply with all clearance requirements and applicable standards regulations.
- A suitable isolating switch providing full disconnection from the mains power supply is incorporated in the permanent wiring, mounted and position to comply with the local wiring rules and regulations.

4.3 After installation

- The power supply cable does not come in contact with cupboard doors or drawers.
- There is adequate flow of fresh air from outside the cabinet to the base of the cooktop.
- If the cooktop is installed above a drawer or cupboard space, a thermal protection barrier is installed below the base of the cooktop.
- The isolating switch is easily accessible.

4.5 Adjusting the bracket position

1. Gently place the appliance on a stable and smooth surface (use the packaging). Do not carry out any physical force on the control panel of the appliance.



- The isolating switch must be on an approved type and provide a 3 mm distance that separate all poles or in all active phase conductors if the local wiring rules allow for this variation of the requirements.
- The isolating switch will be easily accessible to the customer with the cooktop installed.You consult local building authorities and by- laws if in doubt regarding installation.
- You use heat resistant and easy to clean finishes such as ceramic tiles for the wall surfaces surrounding the cooktop.

4.4 Before locating the fixing brackets

- Gently place the unit on a stable and smooth surface. (You can use the packaging.)
- Do not apply force on the controls that showed from the cooktop.



4.6 Caution

- **1.** The ceramic hotplate must be installed by a qualified personnel or technicians. We have professionals at your service. Please never conduct the operation by yourself.
- 2. Do not install the cooktop directly above a dishwasher, fridge, freezer, washing machine or clothes dryer, as the humidity may damage the electronics
- 3. The ceramic hotplate shall be installed such that better heat radiation can be ensured to enhance its reliability.
- **4.** The wall and induced heating zone above the table surface shall withstand heat.
- **5.**To avoid any damage, the middle layer and adhesive must be resistant to heat.
- 6. Do not use a steam cleaner.

cont. installation

4.7 Connecting the cooktop to the mains power supply

> Suitable Only (for the model without plug).

The appliance must be connected to the mains by a qualified professional, who is familiar with and adheres to the local requirements and supplementary regulations of your electricity supplier.

- 1. Your household power supply must meet the power consumption of the appliance.
- 2. The voltage and power cord must meet the values on the technical data sheet.
- **3.** Do not use adapters, reducers and branching devices as they can cause overheating.
- 4. The power chord must not come in contact with hot areas; and its temperature must need exceed 5°C.
- 5. When the socket is not accessible for the user or a fixed electrical connection of the appliances is required, an all-pole disconnecting device must be incorporated during installation. Disconnecting devices are switches with a contact opening distance of at least 3mm. These include LS - switches, fuses and protectors EN30335. Read the information on the technical data sheet and the connection diagram below before connecting the appliance to the mains. The electricity supply must be formed from a 16A automatic cut-out.
- If in doubt, always contact the local building authorities and consult the relevant legal provisions.
- 6. Do not bend or compress the power chord.
- 7. Check the power chord regularly. The power chord must be replaced by a qualified professional only.



 \cap

3 C L2

1 () N2

(5 C

N1 2 (

Browr 380-415V~ Black 220-240V~ 220-240V~ Gray Blue

Installation (220V) common



5. OPERATION

5.1 Touch control

- The controls respond to touch, so you don't need to apply any pressure.
- Use the ball of your finger, not its tip.
- You will hear a beep each time a touch is registered.
- Make sure the controls are always clean, dry, and that there is no object (e.g. a utensil or a cloth) covering them. Even a thin film of water may make the controls difficult to operate.



5.2 Choosing the right Cookware

• Do not use cookware with jagged edges or a curved base.



 Make sure that the base of your pan is smooth, sits flat against the glass, and is the same size as the cooking zone. Use pan whose diameter is as large as the graphic of the zone selected.



Always lift pans off the ceramic cooktop. Do not slide, or they may scratch the glass.

5.2.1 Friendly Cookware

A		$\mu^{c} = \frac{\widehat{u}}{1} = \chi_{c}$	r			 	y¢ ⊆ ² ⊂ 1. 1 1	an ••	
Stainless Steel kettle	Iron pot	Magnetic stainless Steel pot	Color Iron pot	Magnetic iron kettle	Aluminum Kettle	Heat-resistant glass pot	Ceramic pot	Iron p	

Material: non-ironmetal, ceramic, glass, iron or stainless steel. Shape: bottom diameter about 18-26cm saucepan or bottom is 12-20cm square pot.

5.2.2 Non-friendly Cookware



cont. operation

5.3 Using your ceramic cooktop

5.3.1 Start cooking

S.O.T Sharr Cooking		J.J.Z FINISH COOKING	
1. Touch the ON/OFF ① key, the cooktop display lits up. (Display will disappear if no other key is touched within the next 30 seconds).	R	1. Touch the heating zone selection control — + or — that you want to switch off.	- + J
2. Place a suitable pan on the cooking zone that you wish to use. Make sure the bottom of the pan and the surface of the cooking zone are clean and dry.		 2. Turn the cooking zone off by touching "" key. 3. Turn the whole cooktop off by 	
3. Touch the heating zone selection control — + or • , an indicator key will flash.	-+	touching the ON/OFF control. Beware of hot surfaces "H" (surface temperature >60°C) will show which cooking zone is	R
4. Set the power level necessary for your operation by touching "-" and "+" or touching the slide bar.	+	hot to touch. It will disappear when the surface has cooled down to a safe temperature. It can also be used as an energy saving indicator as you can use the cooking zone that is still hot.	. H

5.4 The double/ triple zone function

Suits for models with double/ triple function

- The function only works models with dual/ triple zones.
- The dual/ triple cooking zones have 2 or 3 heating zones, so you can use a central and enlarge area. You can only use the central heating (A) or two (B) or three heating zone at once.



5.4.2 Deactivate the double/ triple zone function

During the cooking process, touch the corresponding cooking zone selection button and then the dual/triple button or switching off by sliding down.

When the cooktop is off, the function is also deactivated and must be reset if necessary.

5.4.3 Locking the controls

- You can lock the controls to prevent unintended use for example children accidentally turning the cooking zones on.
- When the controls are locked, all the controls except the ON/ OFF control are disabled.



When the cooktop is in the lock mode, all the controls are disable are disabled except the ON/OFF (), you can always turn the induction cooktop off with the ON/OFF () control in an emergency, but you shall unlock the cooktop first in the next operation

5.4.1 Activate the double/ triple zone function



To lock the controls

Touch or hold the " (a) " key for 2 seconds to activate the function. The unit will make a "beep" sound and the indicator light will turn on above the "@" key. The controls are now locked.

To unlock the control

While in lock mode, Touch or hold the "(a) "key for two seconds to deactivate the function. The indicator light will turn off.

5.3.2 Finish cooking

cont. operation

5.5 Over temperature protection

An equipped temperature sensor can monitor the temperature inside the Ceramic cooktops. When an excessive temperature is noticed, the ceramic cooktops will stop the operation automatically.

5.7 Using the timer

You can set it to turn one cooking zone off after setting up a time. You can set up the timer up to 99 minutes.

5.7.1 Setting the timer to "turn off' one cooking zone

5.6 Heat residual warning

When the cooker has been working for sometime, there will be residual heat. The letter "H" will appear to keep you away from it.

S.7.1 Sening me miler to Torrion one cooking zone		
1. Touch the " $-$ "/" $+$ " or touch the heating zone selection $-$ control.		
	- +,	
	~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~	1
2. Touch the "timer" the timer indicator shows "30".		
3. Set the time by touching the control "— +" or the 2nd digit timer is flashing. Setting the second digit timer by power lever bar. After the 2nd digit timer have	et )	
been set, it will flash for 3 seconds, then turn the first digit flashing, use the power bar when setting the time.		, ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
HINT: Touch "_" or "+" control of the timer to decrease or increase by a minute. Touch and hold the "-" or "+" control of the timer will change the time rapidly.		
4. <b>Cancelling the timer:</b> Touching the heating zone selection control, and then touching the "timer". The set time is cancelled. And the "" will show on the minute display.		
5. When the time is set, it will begin to count down immediately. The minute display will show the remaining time.	⊥ <i>∋⊓</i> ∈	¥
6. The red dot next to the power level indicator will illuminate indicating that the zone is selected.	Ŀ 5 <u>.</u>	

#### 5.7.2 Setting the timer to "turn off" more than one cooking zone

<ol> <li>If more than one heating zone is using the function, the timer indicator will show the zone with the shortest time.</li> <li>(e.g. zone #1(3mins), zone #2 (6mins), the timer indicator shows "3". Note: The red dot next to the power level indicator flash.</li> </ol>	(set to 6 minutes) (set to 3 minutes)
2. When the set cooking time expires, the coresponding cooking zone will switch off automatically.	
3. If you want to change the time after setting, you have to start again from step 1.	

## **6. COOKING GUIDELINES**



Take care when frying as oils and fats heat up very quickly. At extremely high temperatures oils and fats will ignite spontaneously and this presents a serious risk.

## 7. HEAT SETTINGS

The settings below are guidelines only. The exact setting will depend on several factor, including your cookware and the amount you are cooking. Experiment with the induction cooktop to find the settings that best suit you.

Heat setting	Suitability		5-6	• Pancakes
	• Delicate warming for small amount of food		7-8	Sauteing     Cooking paste
1-2	<ul> <li>Melting chocolate, butter and foods that burn quickly.</li> <li>Gentle simmering / Slow warming</li> </ul>		9	<ul> <li>Stir - frying</li> <li>Searing</li> <li>Bringing soup to the boil</li> </ul>
3-4	●Reheating ● Rapid simmering ● Cooking rice			Boiling water

## 8. CARE AND CLEANING

Situation	What to do	Remarks
Everyday soiling on the glass (fingerprints, marks stains left by food or non sugary spillovers on the glass)	<ol> <li>Switch the power of the cooktop OFF.</li> <li>Apply a cooktop cleaner while the glass is still warm (but not hot).</li> <li>Rinse and wipe dry with a clean cloth or paper towel.</li> <li>Switch the power back ON.</li> </ol>	<ul> <li>When the power of the cooktop is switch off, there will be no "hot surface" indication but the cooking zone may still be hot! Take extreme care.</li> <li>Always read the label to check if your cleaner is suitable.</li> <li>Never leave cleaning residue on the cooktop; the glass may become stained.</li> </ul>
Boilovers, melts and hot sugary spills on the glass	<ul> <li>Remove these immediately with a fish slice, palette knife of razor blade scraper suitable for induction glass cooktops, but beware of hot cooking zone surfaces:</li> <li>1. Switch the power off the wall.</li> <li>2. Hold the blade or utensils at a 30° angle and scrape off the cooktop.</li> <li>3. Clean the soiling or spill up with a dish cloth or paper towel.</li> <li>4. Follow steps 2 to 4 for "Everyday soiling on glass" above.</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Remove stains left by melts and sugary food or spillovers as soon as possible. If left to cool on the glass, they may be difficult to remove or even permanently damage the glass surface.</li> <li>Cut hazard: when the safety cover is retracted, the blade in a scraper is razor-sharp. Use with extreme care and always store safely and out of reach of children.</li> </ul>
Spillovers on the touch controls	<ol> <li>Switch the power of the cooktop off.</li> <li>Soak up the spill.</li> <li>Wipe the touch control area with a clean damp sponge ot cloth.</li> <li>Wipe the area completely dry with a paper towel.</li> <li>Switch the power of the cooktop back ON.</li> </ol>	• The cooktop may beep and turn itself off, and the touch controls may not function while there is liquid on them. Make sure you wipe the touch control dry enough before turning the cooktop back on.

## **9. TROUBLESHOOTING** (i) If you have completed the above check and still having difficulty, please contact your local Linarie Service Center. See "Warranty and Spare parts section".

Problem	Possible causes	Possible solution
The cooktop cannot be turned on.	No power.	Make sure the cooktop is conected to the power supply and that is switch on. Check wether there is a power outage in your home or area. If you've checked everything and the problem persists, call a qualified technician.
The touch controls are unresponsive	The controls are locked.	Unlock the controls, See section "Using your Ceramic cooktop" for instructions.
The touch controls are difficult to operate.	There maybe a slight film of the water over the controls or you may be using the tip of your finger when touching the controls.	Make sure the touch control area is dry and use the ball of your finger when touching the controls.
The glass is being scatched.	Rough - edged cookware. Unsuitable, abrasive scaurer or cleaning products used.	Use cookware with flat and smooth bases See "Choosing the right cookware".

#### (i) GENERAL INFORMATION

• Allow the appliance to cool down completely before

• The surface and controls are susceptible to scratches and

## **10. FAILURE DISPLAY AND INSPECTION**

If abnormality occurs, the ceramic cooktop will enter to protective state automatically and displaya corresponding display codes.

ERROR	CAUSE	REMEDY
*E1 *E2 *E3 *E5	<ul> <li>Check for low voltage.</li> <li>Check for high voltage.</li> <li>Thermal sensor stoppage</li> <li>The plate temperature is high</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Check the voltage.</li> <li>Check the voltage.</li> <li>Replace the thermal sensor.</li> <li>Reduce power or turn it off.</li> </ul>

## **11. ENVIRONMENTAL TIPS**

Observe all safety and warning information during operation (see the "General Safety Instructions" section).

#### **11.1 Disposal considerations**

The transport and protective packaging has been selected from materials which are environmentally friendly for disposal, and can normally be recycled.

Recycling the packaging reduces the use of raw materials in the manufacturing process and also reduces the amount of waste in landfill sites. Ensure that any plastic wrappings, bags etc. are disposed of safely and kept out of the reach of babies and young children. Danger of suffocation.





#### 11.2 Disposing of your old appliance

Electrical devices marked with this label may not be disposed of in domestic waste at the end of their service life.

Electrical and electronic appliances often contain valuable materials. They also contain specific materials, compounds and components, which were essential for their correct function and safety. These could be hazardous to human health and to the environment if disposed of with your domestic waste or if handled incorrectly. Please do not, therefore, dispose of your old appliance with your household waste.

Please dispose of those materials by contacting your local authorities and ask for the correct method of disposal. Please ensure that your old appliance poses no risk to children while being stored prior to disposal.

By disposing of this product in accordance with the regulations, you protect the environment and the health of those around you from negative consequences.

## **12. WARRANTY & AFTER SALES SERVICE**

Observe all safety and warning information during operation (see the "General Safety Instructions" section).

In the event of a fault which you cannot remedy yourself, please contact Linärie.

#### 12.1 Warranty

The manufacturer's warranty for this appliance is 2 years.

#### 12.2 After sales service

The contact details for Linärie are given at the beginning and of these instructions.

When contacting Linärie, please quote the model and serial number of your appliance. These can be found on the data plate, after removing the grease filter.

#### **Record model & serial number**

Model:.... Serial Number:....

Register your product www.linarie.com.au

#### 12.3 Replacement of spare parts

Incorrect components can lead to personal injury or damage to the appliance. Use only genuine original Linärie spare parts.

Modifications, additions or alterations to the appliance can lead to safety risks. If spare parts or accessories from other manufacturers are used, the warranty will be invalidated, and Linärie cannot accept liability.

Please check www.linarie.com.au for more information.

# lınärıe

# LIKE TO KNOW MORE?

For further information on all Linärie appliances, or to obtain detailed dimension and installation information, phone or email our Customer Care team or visit our website:

Australia hello@linarie.com.au www.linarie.com.au

Follow Us @Linarie.Appliances

© Linärie

Operating and installation instructions:

Original

 $\sqrt{\rm Translation}$ 

Mart Online Services Pty Ltd. ACN 657 824 050

Linärie Contact hello@linarie.com.au www.linarie.com.au

The distribution and duplication of this document, as well as the use and disclosure of its contents are prohibited unless expressly authorised.

These operating and installation instructions have been drawn up with the greatest of care. But it cannot be ruled out that subsequent technical modifications have not yet been incorporated or the relevant content has not yet been adapted. Please accept our apologies in this eventuality. An updated version can be requested from our team. Subject to printing errors and mistakes.

© Linärie

All rights reserved.